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MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Qing-Lai Dang - Chair, Senate Nominations Committee
Senate Meeting Date: March 21, 2016

Subject: Senate Nominations Committee Report

The Committee met at 3:00 PM on Thursday March 10, 2016. The primary task of the meeting was
to fill vacancies in Senate standing committees. As a result of the enthusiastic responses from
faculty members to our call for interest to serve, the Committee was able to fill vacancies in most
of the standing committees. The list of our recommendations is provided to you by the Secretary of
the Senate as part of the meeting materials. However, we will have to send a second call for
interest to serve for the following committees partially because of the lack of interest in response to
the first call, and partially to ensure balanced committee membership:

Continuing Education and Distributed Learning Committee
Undergraduate Scholarships and Bursaries Committee
Undergraduate Studies Committee

Academic Information Technologies Committee

Academic Committee

Teaching & Learning Committee

Research Committee (NSERC)

Budget Committee

Click here to access details on the second call for nominations.

It is our goal to fill the vacancies on the above committees before the end of April.
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